

OPG Q4 2017 Submission to Province

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Mar 2018 19:53:43 -0500
Attachments: OPG Financials Q4 ENERGY comments - final -EPE-20180305.docx (30.9 kB)

Deputy,

MO had some additional comments on OPG's Q4 Financials (highlighted in the attached consolidated comments). As you will see, staff (SNAP/ESP) recommend against sharing a number of these comments since they relate more to the mechanics of the Fair Hydro Plan and might be better answered in a briefing for MO rather than as comments on OPG's financials.

OK to share staff comments back to MO? I understand OPG is looking for these comments as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Jeet